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During ouz audit of the financial statements of the City of Vil]e Platt( for the year ended June 30, 1997, we noted certain areas in which improvement! in the accounting system and financial practices of the City should b~ considered. Items 3, 3 and 4 were also included in our man~gement letter date( August 28, 3996 relative to our audit of the June 30, 1996 financial statements but are mentioned aqain for reemphas/s. i) The City should more closely adhere to the Utility Bond Resolution Covenant requiring a written policy regarding proper collection of delinquent accounts, assessment of late payment penalties and timeliness of utility service cut-offs. The accounts receivable listing should be closely monitored and aggressive action taken regarding non-payment of bills. (2) The accounts receivable subsidiary ledger in the Utility Fund should he reconciled to the genera], ledger accounts receivable on a monthly basis. 3) Utility tellers should continually strive fot: accuracy Jn co].lection and posting of payments on utility accounts receivable. In order to reduce the amount of cash overages and shortages, daily cash reconciliation reports prepared by the tellers should he closely monitored by the utility department supervisor. 4 
5 
Consideration should be 9~ven to increasing rates and/or decreasing expenses in order to generate a profit in the sewerage utility department. Travel invoices paid to elected officials, supervisors and employees should be approved by the Mayor and/or City Clerk. Meal allowances should be clarified on the expense reports by showing the number of meals allowed and cost per meal. Also, employees should adhere to the City's meal allowance policy which fol].ows Internal Revenue Service guidelines. 



6 Employees are failing to sign all invoices when purchases are received. Controls should be implemented to ensure that all invoices for purchases are signed by employees. We would like to express our appreciation to you and your office staff f~ the courtesies and assistance rendered to us in the performance of our audst Should you have any questions or need assistance in implementing any of o~ recommendations, please feel free to contact us. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana September 22, 3997 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LL& certified Public Accountants 
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We have audited the accompanying primary government financial stat.emetlt the City of Vi:Lle Platte, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 199"/, listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibJ ] of the city of Vjlle Platte, LouJ.siana's elected officials. Our responsibilit) to express an opinion on these financial, staten%ents based en our audit. We conductLed our audit in accordance with genera] ly accepted audJ t standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gove~-im uditinq Standa1:ds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. qh standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable asstn ,~::c about whether the financial statement~ are f~ee of material misstatement. An s~i includes examining, on a test bas/s, evidence supporting the amounts and dJ scl o.~:u ~: in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accourlt El principles used and significant estin~ates made by management, as well as evaluat L~ the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provl I< a reasonable basJ s for our opinion. Records reflecting the source from which general fixed assets were aeqLi31 and other nece-~sary details were not iilaintained prior to July i, 1973, and reco~ for those years have not been reconstructed and updated. Con!~;equently, we have b unable to determiile the accuracy of the amounts reported as General Fixed Asset s; express no opinion on the accompanying Statement of General Fixed Assets as of ,i: 30, 1997 . A primary gove:rnment is a legal entity or body politic and includes all ]':uI~ l organizations, institutions, agencies, departments and offices that are not ]ecj~ ] separate. Such legally separate entities are refer~-ed to a~ component unitc~. ] our opinion, except fol" the effects, J f any, of the matter explained in : :~ preceding paraqraph, the primary government financial statements present faJ.1 ]y i all material respects, the financial po.~;ition of the primary government of the C:! of Ville Platte, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1997 and the res,llts of its operatio and cash flows o[ its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conform! with generally accepted accounting principles. 
CeRT,r~ED ~UBL,C A:~ ,:. *." ~S~TS 



 

However, the primary government financial statements, because they do :.: include the f~ nancial data of component units of the City of V~ lle P] a t t e, Louisiana, do not purport to and do not present fairly the [~.nancial position of th< City of Ville Platte, Louisiana as of June 30, 1997, and the resu]ts of Jt operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types fox" the year then ende<} i: conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government: Auditinq Standards we have also issued a r(u~: : dated September 22, 1997 on our consideration of the City of Ville Plait{ Loulsiana' s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of :i t compliance with laws and regulations. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an cpinion on the finan( J statements taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information liste0 ..~ "Supplemental Information" in the table of contents is presented for purposes <: additional analysis and is not a required part of the primary government finan(: .i statements of the City of Vil]e Platte, Louisiana. Such information, except ~ 1 that portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subject , to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to t L< financial statements taken as a whole. The financial information for the preceding year which is included f,: comparative purposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which expressed a qualified opinion on the primary government financial statements oi t~ City of Ville P]atte, Louisiana due to the inability to determine the accuracy c the general fixed assets acquired prior to July i, 1973. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana September 22~ 1997 
Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, f,f,C Certified Public Accountants 



 



 
I CITY OF VILLE PIATTE, LOUISIANA n Combined BaLance Sheet - AI L Fund Types and Account Groups I June 3(F, 1997 

Cash Interest-bearing cteposits Receivables: Accounts UnbiLLed utility receivables Taxes Accrued interest Prepaid insurance Oth(r Due from other funds Due from other governmentaL units Inventory, at cost 
Land BuiLdings Improvements other than buildings Equipment UtiLity property, pLant and equipment AccumuLated depreciation Unamortized bond issuance costs 



Fund Tvoes Internal Enter~ris(L Service 
Grouos Fiduciary General Fund Type Fixed Assets General Long- Agency .~U_na_udi_te~ Term Debt 

$ 174,970 $ - $137,480 $ $ 1,193,693 75,327 292,326 58,93B 6,451 316,186 23,973 
190,074 1,655,929 
18,427,381 (6,596,229) 61,132 

30,393 25,902 IO,216 

$15,804,824 $131,622 $147,696 $6,630,304 _3,413,246 $4,425,489 ~~======== 

Totals Memorandum Only 1997 1996 
$ 641,551 5,983,132 292,326 58,938 135,471 12,665 9,801 31,643 599,691 20,386 23,973 
190,074 1,655,929 
18,427,381 (6,596,229) 61,132 1,012,243 3.1,13,246 

$ 948,065 5.404.271 327,434 60,93D 671 I0,877 5,417 939,176 38,952 23.112 
149,552 1,733,243 
18,135,688 (6,068,670) 64,728 1,042,715 3.689.240 $32,603,657 $33,061,050 
(continued) 



 

Customers, deposits Long-term debt - General obligation bo~s payable Revenue bonds payable lesse obligation payable Total Liabilities Fund equity: Contril~Jted capital Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings - Reserved for retirement of revenue bonds Unreserved Total retained earnings Fund balances (deficit) - Reserved for debt service Reserved for housing purposes Designated for subsequent year~s expenditures Unreserved - undesignated Total fund balances fund equity liabilities an(] fund equity 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

4400~916 204,811 

- 1,012,243 (5,623) - - 1,245,079 290~73_3 2,117,387 158,176 - 290, ~3 2,11 I, 764 i I~ 170,419 I, 245~079 _22~733 2,111,764 . 1,170,419 1,245,079 $T31,649 $2,316,575 $I,170,419 $I,245,079 ======== ===~====== ========== ========== 



Fund Type Enterprise $ 81,903 53,342 24.12T 
245,000 39,418 418.055 4,185,000 
~a 790 j~_49_ 

Internal Service Fiduciary Fund Type AQency General Fixed Assets GeneraL Long- .( U[~u(!~t~ Term Debt $ $ $ $ 
66,843 60.000 
20,032 
27,664 

12~ 147,696 
804,117 1,161,506 /~779 I~65,623 /~ 779 

_6_, 6_3_9~j5o4 

10,755~772 4J~9.79 _._6~63Qj 304 

_ 70,489 _4,425~489 

__.~morandum Only]__ 1997 1996 

599,691 77,037 245,000 39,418 418.055 4,355,000 4,185,000 __.70,489 
~90,149 804,117 .~,~1166,285 ..~1~I~!70,402 I,D12,243 (5,623) 1,245,079 __~2566,296 ~17,995 

9,098 143,094 49,715 92,084 51,948 61,784 939,176 28,884 225,000 41,709 415.746 4,645,000 4,430,000 8~ 11,220~ 8,8333~219 6,550j~10 764,914 1,2820~~~61 2,0469~75 

2.~22208,850 21,8408,~Z57 $15,804,824 $131,622 $147,696 $6,630,304 $4,425,489 $32,603,657 $33,061,050 =========== ======== ======== =~===::==== ========== =========== =========== 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA combined Statement of Revenues, ExF~nditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - All Governmental Fund Types Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits lntergovernmental Fines and forfeits Misceltaneous Total revenues Expenditures Current - General goverrw~ent Public safety: Police Fire Streets and drainage Culture and recreation Urban redeveto~nent end housing Capit+~t outlay Debt service - Principal retirement Interest Total expenditures 

Variance - Favorable Budget Actua_L__ Unfavorable $ 647,000 $ 654,611 $ 7,611 256,620 230,089 (26,531) 162,800 185,975 23,175 
346,537 993,272 566,562 538,381 157,025 

84,~Z 17 617 1,15s~Z~Z 21 872 
389,859 (43,322) 

93,800 96,831 (I,031) 15,340 7,783 2,718,700 16,666 _ (~ 5 ":_s. 2,77{.~ 87_8. (1,126) 

Soecial Revenue Fund Variance - Favorable Budget -. Actual .~Unfavorable) $ 1,640,000 294,210 120,000 74,500 2,128,710 
$ 1,654,827 $ 14,827 277,891 (16,319 126,761 6,761 . 89,579 - 15,079 _ 2,149,058 20,368 

258,235 217,826 40,409 
235,395 26.770 
~ 479,991 

(20,100) (24,458) 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,585,330) __~619~6.'~6) ~.306_) 1,652,868 . 1,669,067 - 16,197 Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing 1,554,678 1,682,289 127,61 25,000 (1,366,100) 25,000 ~ (I,366,099) 1,554+678 1+687=~_2.8_9 1.27~611 (1,341+10--0) . (1,3610=_~999) 1 Excess (deficiency) of revenues e~J other financing sources over expenditures ar~ other financing uses (30,652) 62,653 93,305 Fund balances, beginning 228,080 _22_8~080 Fund balances, ending 

311,768 1.783.796 327,968 16,20E 1,783,796 $ 197,428 $ 290,733 $ 93,305 $ 2,095+564 $ 2,111,764 $ 16,200 =========== =========== ======== =========== ;:========== == 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 



 

Variance - Favorable B_ud9 e t _ Act.ua[ _ ~lf avorable) $ 
-- 44,000 -- 44,000 
$ 282 
_ 43~6_9 
1,925 1,15 
290,000 228,803 520,728- 290,000 _ 22~oj~ __ sl 9~_9s.-~ 

$ 282 
___~~_Z) 
774 

1 775 

Caoitat Prelects Variance - Favorabte Budget __Actual_. ~Unfavorable) $ 
4tooo 43,00_0 
$ 
~6 _._ 43,4_9_6 

__(476,728_) __~7~684_ ) 44 43~0000 433,4_4 ()6 449,100 449,099 (I) 
449,100 __449~_099 ._~) 
(27,628) (27,585) 43 1,198,004 11~11~00/~ $1,170,376 $1,170,419 $ 43 ========== ========= ======= $1,244,583 $1,245,079 =::======== 

lO 

496 



 

CITY OF VILLE PLAFTE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Types Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 Internal TotaLs und Service Funds (Memorandum On 1997 1996 1997 1996 OpErating revenues: Charges for services $3,125,354 $3,008,387 Connection and inspection fees 19,856 18,855 iv;i scet laneous __ 90,533_ _8~Z Total operating revenues ~7~ 3JI~_9 opt.rating expense~: Gas department expenses ~Fater department expenses Sewerage department expenses Municipal garage expenses Construction expenses Depreciation expense .(;elf insurance expenses Total operating expenses 
437,267 288,047 322,543 444.024 2_Z~43~ 8~! 
1,296,875 244,031 298,974 

$287,988 $336,812 287,988 336,81.2 
416,836 - 248,880 2L256TZ16 .248,880 

$3,413,342 19,856 --. 90,533 ~523,731 
1,296,875 244,03" 298,974 17,800 98,141 417,726 ~!~Zsq ~2~303 Operating income 743 862_ __.8"~343 ~ 39,108 1,2~5 __.782,970 854~568 Nonoperating revenues (expenses): ]nterest income )nterest expense Bad debt recovery Paying agents' fees Amortization of bond issuance costs Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

139,672 (247,962) 2,013 (3,675) 142,556 (261,057 2,777 (3,579 ~59~ _~548) _L12~8) 1,125 _ 6,1!i9 __~112,424) ~2~899) ncome before operating transfers ~314 __.72~28_5 - 40,232 . 7,3~!4 670,546 73~6_69 Operating transfers in (out): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers in (out) 
200,000 __~990,289) I08,632 __~~IS_E~O_O~) 79__~Z?~.~Z~ ) _RZO~3_6B) Net income (loss) (159,975) 17,917 40,232 Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital Increase (decrease) in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Re:~idual equity transfer to UtiLity Fur~d Retained earnings (deficit), ending 

____~0 4~3 1_62 

200,000 __(990,289) 108,632 ~s~qoq __~790,289) ~9~368 

(116,805) 61,086 40,232 7,384 2,082,428 2,021,342 (35,453) 28,213 2,046,975 2,049,555 
$I,965,623 $2,082,428 $ 4,779 $(35,4!;3) $I,970,402 $2,046,975 ==~======= =~======::= ~====:== =:====== ===== ==~=~ 

The accompanying note.'~ are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF VILIE PLATTE. LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Cash Fious - Proprietary Fund Types Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 Ente 1997 se Funds J_996 __ Internal Service Funds 1997 1996 Totals (Memorandum qOly) 1997 I~<;# Cash flows from operating activities: Net operating income (toss) $ 743,86--2 $._8~3 $ 39,108 $_~1,225 $ 782,970 $$ f,54,568 Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in account~ receivable Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts Decrease (increase) in unbilied utility receivable!; Increase (decrease) in inventory (Increase) decrease in other receivables Decrease (increase) in other receivables Decrease in cash overdraft Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase in claims payable Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (Decrease) increase in compensated absences payable Decrease in contracts payable 

444,024 
11.086 

28,073 9,796 3.562 

416.836 
(93,015) 47,321 (5,145) (1,755) 
8.127 (14,802) 10,120 (27,864) (Decrease) increase in retainage Fayable (48,09_1) ~42 Total ~djustments . 471,45q .___3~65 

2,153 319 (81) (26,226) 278 (9,098) (10,298) (3,307) 14,895 (891) 3,842 
(2.378) 

444.024 
11,086 24,022 1,992 (861) 319 (26,226) (9,098) 24,766 14,895 9,796 3.562 

~8) @) . _ 450,186 Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,215,312 .Ij~2~08 17,844 ~74L~13) 1 233 156 Cash flows from noncapital finBncing activities: Cash received from other funds 86,136 Cash paid to other funds (103,981) Operating transfers from other funds 200,000 Operating transfers to other funds -- (990,287) Net cash provided (used) by nancapitat financing activities 1 350 078 Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Principal paid on revenue bonds Interest and paying agent fees paid on revenue bonds Acquisition and construction of property, plant and equipment Transfer of equipment Proceeds from meter deposits Bad debt recoveries Refund of meter deposits Capita[ contributed from municlpatity ~ransfer of contributed capita{ Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

(253,928) (208,158) 72,806 2,013 (70,497) 22.520 

3,153 (117,663) 91,781 (71,050) 

z 17,726 
(c,3 015) 47321 {5,145) (I.755) (81) 278) (13,298) 7,236 3,8z,2 ('4,802) 7,742 (27,864) 

101,031 (lbY,364 1C5,6~2 
(220,000) (266,797) - (5,465) 4.739 
_ (22,520) 

(225,000) (253,928) 2 ?~, 000 ) 25( , 797) ;'~[:,366) Y~,659 ~,7Zf (!,],293) 2%,689 

12 



CITY OF VILLE PLAFIE. LOUISIANA (iombined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types (continued) Years Ended June 30. 1997 and 1996 
Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of interest-bearing deposits Proceeds from maturities of interest- bearing deposits nterest received on interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and c~,sh equivalents, begi~nirlg of period 

__E.nt~rise Funds _.1997~ ___1996 Service Funds 1997 1996 Totals ~Memorandum O(,lyi_ 1997 199~, 
$ (78,949) $ (75,10115 $ $ (78,949) $ (1b,I011 75.10 I_3ZL867 __135,456 ___~ _~66159138,99~ 1,266 ,,1.615 ___L3.4_,.019 __ 131,621 __ 1.124 ~159135 I~14343 ._ I~,78C (119,0471 (345,975) (113,323) 14,012 (232,370) (311,963 
_3~254~764 3,600,739 18~ 17463833~443,414 _3~7~5,377 Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $3,135,717 $3,254,764 $ 75,327 $188,650 $3,211,044 $3,4;3,414 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statenlent of cash flows to the balance sheet : Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits restricted Less: Interest-bear in9 deposits with a maturity over three months l~otat cash and cash equi va { ents Cash and cash equivalents;, end of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits, ~nrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Net increase (decrease) 

$ 445,698 $ 303,830 $ 11,05B $ 42,138 $ 456,756 $ 3~!!,96~ 1,0D1,372 149.552 962,126 177,592 132,500 1,178,964 I,(1P,:,626 129,359 149~552 1P~',359 I,~{3,243 2,276,690 
_._~(5~101) -- (71,266) 75~Z~) ..{7",266 _3,2.'14j764_ 3~600,739 188,650 1746~B38 ~L3443,414 _3,7/!,,377 

1,655,929 1,733,243 
11,058 174,970 M,h,755 

.3,~1357L~1Z __3.254,764 __~7 1886~5050 
1,269,020 1,1711,964 190.074 149,552 1.655.929 Y3 ,243 
___{7B,949) ~ 7~,10 

$ (119,0471 $ (345,975) $(113,323) $ 14,012 $ (232,370) $ ',:~1,963 ========== =========~ ========= ==~ = ====~=~=--. == ...- 
lhe accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement ! 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements 
i) Summarv of Significant Accountinq Policies The City of Ville Platte (City) was incorporated under the provislon~ the Lawrason Act. The City operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen fel n gore rnmen t . The accounting and reporting policies of the City of ville Platte col~f :~ to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to government! Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirement s Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:51.7 and to the industry audit guide, AuditAL< State and Local Governmental Units. The following is a summary of certain significant accounting polici<< A. The ReDortinq Entity The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the primary government ia financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relatlonsh~p with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Corr~onent units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. In addition, component units can be other organizations for wh:ich the nature and sign~fieance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would callse the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. These financial statements report only the City of Ville Platte, the primary government and do not include two component units identified as follows: City Marshal - The City Marshal is controlled by the City Marshal, who is an independently elected official. The City Marsh{~l is included as part of the operations of the city Court System. The City Court System is fiscally dependenton the City of Ville Platte for office ~:pace and courtrooms. 

The City Court is controlled by the City Court Judge who is an independently elected official. The City Court is included as part of the operations of[ the City Court System. The City Court System is fiscally dependenton the City of Ville Platte for office space and courtrooms. 
14 



CITY OF VILLE PlaTTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
B. Fund Aceountirlu The accounts of the City of Ville Platte are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are a].located to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements Jn this report, into seven generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: Governmental Funds General Fund The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. SpecJ al revenue funds Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Debt service funds Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payalent of, genera[[ long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. Capital projects funds Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
ProprJ etary Funds - Enterprise funds Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, inc]udil]g depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges ; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, pub] ic policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. The City applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fund. The City of ville Platte's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. Internal service funds Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to otbel departments or agencies of the governmental unit, or to othe] governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. Fiduciary Funds Agency funds Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. Jxed Assets and Lonq-Ter~n ]:dabil The accounting and reporting treatment applied assets and long-term liabilities associated with determined by its measurement focus. to the fixed a fund are 
All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. The City has elected 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
not to capitalize public domain (,,infrastructule") fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems. The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $27,439. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost ol- estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is no[ available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Estimated amounts are immaterial in relation to total fixed assets. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from gow~_rnmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Accollnt Group. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" messurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities {whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows: Buildings Utility System and Improvements Equipment Basis of Accountinq 

20-30 10-50 3-iC years years years 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing ol the measurements made, ~egardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net curzent assets. Sales taxes are considered as "measurable" when received by the City from the Sales Tax Collector and are recegnized as revenue at that time. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial ~;tatements (Continued 
the year for which budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed to taxpayers. considered susceptible to accrual other intergovernmental revenues, on interest-bearing deposits. 

Other major revenues that are include earned grant revenues and charges for services and interest permits, and fines are recognized not objectively measurable. Franchise fees, licenses and when received because they are 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability i~; incurred, except that accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplie~; are regarded as expenditures; at the time purchased. All proprietary funds are accounted for using the acerua] basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting from utility services rendered between the date of meter reading and billing and the end of the month, are recorded at year end. E. Budc~ets and Budaetarv Accountina The City follows these budgetary data reflected in the 1 
2 
3 
4 

procedures in establishing the financial statements. The City Clerk prepares a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year and submits it to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen not later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available fox! public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal yea]7 for which the budget is being adopted. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the Board of Aldermen. F. Encumbrances 

G 
H 

Encumbrance accounting, contracts, and other commitments recorded in order to reserve appropriation, is not. employed formal budgetary integration in t-Bearinq De 

under which purchase orders, for the expenditure of monies are that portion of the applicable by the City as an extension o[ the funds. 
Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Statement of Cash Flows For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds consider all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. I. Inventories Inventory in the Utility Fund, which consists of supplies and parts, is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. J. _Bad __D6~bt s Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
particular receivable. At June 30, 1997, an allowance for ad valcrem taxes was considered unnecessary due to the immateriality of uncollected ad valorem taxes (see Note 3). [['he allowance for uncollectibles for customers' utility receivables was $153,266 and $129,244 at June 30, 1997 arid 1996, respectively. K. Bond Discount and Issuance Costs Bond discount and issuance costs are being amortized over the life of the bond issue using the straight-llne method. L. Caoitalizatlon of Interest Expense It is the policy of the mater~al amounts of interest course of the construction of City of Ville Platte to capitalize resulting from borrowings in the fixed assets. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, there were no amounts of interest capitalized with construction projects. M. Comnarat ive Data Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial, statements in order to provide at* understanding of changes in the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. Included in the comparative total data for the prior year are the Municipal Garage and construction internal service funds which were discontinued at June 30, 1996 and are now operated through the utility fund. N. Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview Total columns on the Co[~ined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
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These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Ih~d, : state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured ]~ federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the f~ ~( ;~ I agent bank. The market value of thE! pledged securities plus the fed(.~ ~] deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with ~}~, fiscal agent bank fiscal aqent bank to both parties fol lows : Bank balances 
These securities are held in the name of the pledc in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceplab[( Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 1997, are a~ 

At June 30, 1997 the deposits are secured as follows Federal deposit insurance Pledged securities (Category 3 Total 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
Pledged securities in Category 3 includes uninsured or unregiste~c~l investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or I~ its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. Even though t~ pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiai~ Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement; on the custodial b,~lh to advertise and sell the pledged securities within i0 days of being notJf[c: by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds~ u]::~: demand. 

3) Ad Valorem Taxes Ad valorem taxes attach as a enforceable lien on property as of Ja1~u~:l, 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the City in September or October and ~:I < actually billed to taxpayers in December. Billed taxes become delinque~t c: January 1 of the following year. The City bills and collects its own propertl, taxes. Property tax revenues are recognized when lew[ed to the extent t?.~t they result in current receivables. For the year ended June 30, property with assessed valuations follows: Genera]. corporate purposes Drainage maintenance Streets maintenance Total 
$153 

3997, taxes of 16.59 mills were levied totaling $22,909,070 and were dedicated 
6 . 83 nli 4.88 mJ 4.88 ~lJ 16 . 59 ilt5 ] . 

Total taxes levied were $380,260. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1997 we," ~: 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
4) Interfund Receivables/Payables 
General F~nd Special revenue funds: 1975 Sales Tax Fund City Court Fund Enterprise Fund Internal service funds Self-Insurance Fund Agency funds: Payroll Fund Disbursement Fund 

(5) Due from Other Governmental Units 

Interfund Receivables Interf ll:Jd $235, 135 $288, 02'<] i0 2 316 000 252 186 25,902 10.216 
$599,691 

113 10 2 00[] 00{. 20 "J 60. 00 12"; , 4 [9 !: 36 ! $599,6!3] 
Amounts due from other <jovernmental units consisted of the follow/n Amount due from U. S. Depart~lent o~ Agriculture for Summer Food Services Program revenues earned during fiscal year ending June 30, 1997. Amount due from State of Louisiana for video poker revenue earned during fiscal yea:c ending June 30, ]997. Amount due from State of Louisiana for rein~,ursement of Dare Program expenditures during fiscal year ending June 30, 1997. Amount due from the City Court for salary supplement for fiscal year ending June 30, 1997. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Restricted Assets - Proprieta Enternrise Utilitv Fund Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 
Bond and interest sinking fund Bond reserve fund Renewal and replacement fund Customers' deposits Water construction fund 
han~es in Fixed Asse 

1997 1996 $ 271,741 517,216 299,578 418,055 339 413 $1,846,003 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Buildings Improvements other than bui] dings Equipment 

$1,882,? 

Balance Balance Jul~l_J~__!9~ Additions Deletions June 30~ ] $ 607,246 1,911,744 $ S 21, 861 2,076,563 _!_<_959~!5! _72,301 _.14~68 
$ 607,24<; 1,933,60~, 2,076,56~ 2.012.89[] 

Total general fixed assets $6,550,910 $94,162 $14,768 $6,630,3< 
A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at C,I 30. 1997 fellows: 
Land Buildings Equipment Gas system Water system Sewerage system Total Less: Accumulated depreciation Net 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to ~'inancial Statements (Continued 
naes in Lonq-Term Deb The following is a summary capita] lease transactions of the 30. I997: 
Long-term debt Additions Retirements 

of bond, certificates of indebtedness city of Ville Platte for the year ended J~ 
General O~at ion Revenue Capital Leases Total July i, 1996 $4,645,000 $4,655,000 $ 86,955 $9,386,$ [2~00q) (225,000) (16,466) _ (53]~4~ Long-term debt, June 30, 1997 $4,355,000 $4,430,000 $ 70,489 $8,855,4~ 

Bonds payable at June 30, 3.997 are comprised of the following indiv/ch~i~l issues: General obl.igation bonds $400,000 1977 Public Improvement serial bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 - $30,000 through May i, 2002; interest at 5.75 5.9 percent; secured by levy and collection of ad valorem taxes $400,000 1977 Sewerage District No. 1 serial bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 - $30,000 through May i, 2002; interest at 5.75 5.9 percent; secured by levy and collection of ad valorem taxes ]40,c] 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Pinancial Statements (Continued 

$3,025,000 Public Improvement: Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series ST-1993, due in annual installments of $175,000 $295,000 through March i, 2009; interest at 3.65 - 5.3 percent; secured by sales tax revenues 
Revenue bonds $3,760,0110 1989 Utilities Revenue Refunding serial bonds due in annual installments of $155,000 - $165,000 through May i, 1999; interest at 7.50 7.55 percent, secured by Utility Fund Revenues $2,960,000 Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1996A due in annual installments of $40,000 - $345,000 through May i, 2009; interest at 4.15 5.5 percent; secured by Utility Fund revenues $1,400,000 Utilities Revenue Bonds Series 1996B, due in annual ~nstallments of $50,000 - $110,000 through May i, 2014; interest at 4.15 5.50 percent; secured by Utility Fund revenues 
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CITY OF VILI,E PLATTE, LOUISIANA Note~ to Financial Statements (Continued 
Capital leases at June 30, 1997 are comprised of the following $123,963 fire truck annual installments July i, 2001 lease due ~n of $17,923 through 

$21,827 communications equipment ]e.ase due in monthly installments of $42"7 through E,ecember 9, 1999, ~nterest at 6.68 percent 
$5~, ~ 
~~ ~ !! 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 1997, including interest payments of $3,431,802 
Year Ended 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008-2032 2013-2014 

Capita] Leases $23, 23, 19, 17. 
042 042 628 923 

$83,635 
of Funds: Restricti 

General Obliqation Revenue Total 

$5,877,273 

$ 481,508 481,147 479,605 477,368 479,115 474,865 479,675 477,680 478,950 479,050 1,304,545 232,875 $6,326,383 
Reven Under the terms Series 1996A and $i, indenture dated May i, from the operation of of said bonds. 

of 400 

$ I,OIE~,3 ~ i, 023 , (~ , 1,022,:!';~ 1,004 , i;~ 5 932, i~!5 94 '2 , }i ,; ~{ 944 ~ (b!! ~: 951, F%! ~I 946, 9~il 2, 250, :72!i 232 ~'5 $12,287 
the $2,960,000 Utilities Revenue Refunding Bo 000 Utilities Revenue Bonds, Series 1996B b~:.~ 1995, all income and revenues of every nature der~-;~:~ the system are pledged and dedicated to the retirelH. ~' 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notem to Financial ~;tatoments (Continu(~d 
Bond and Interest Sinkinq Fund The City is required to set aside into a Utilities Revenue Bond Sinking Fund each month a sum equal to 1/6 of the interest falling due on the next: interest payment date plus 1/12 of the principal falling due oll the next principal pa~nent date. Funds deposited in this account are available only for the retirement of maturing bonds and interest. Reserve Fund The Utilities Revenue Bond Reserve Fund is maintained solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and the interest on bonds payable from the sinking fund as to which there would otherwise be default. The fund is required to be funded in an amount equal to the reserve fund requirement ($482,988 at June 30, 199'7). Capital Additions and Continqencies Fund The Utilities System Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund (Renewal and Replacement: Fund) was established to care for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements necessary to properly operate the system and to pay the principa3 of and the interest on the bonds, including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by the bond resolution, for the payment of which there is not sufficient money in the sinking or reserve funds. The maximum required balance of $200,000 was deposited when the bonds were sold. The money in the fund shall never be used for the making of such extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements if such use of said money will leave less than the sum of $50,000. In the event that the City utilizes any monies in the fund so that the balance falls below $200,000, a monthly deposit of 5 percent of the gross revenues of the system (excluding revenues derived from fuel adjustments) must be made until there is again on deposit the sum of $200,000. It is further understood that the City shall adopt a rate ordinance which shall provide revenue in each year, after paying all reasonable and necessary expenses of operating and maintaining the utility system in such year, at least equal to 135 percent of the largest amount of principal and interest maturing on the bonds in any future fiscal year. Said rate ordinance shall also provide for 10 percent penalty charge for non-payment of bills within ten days after the due date and discontinuance of service upon non- payment of bills within thirty days after the due date. 

28 



CITY OF VILI,E PLATTE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
The City violated the bond indenture requiring a written policy regarding collection of delinquent accounts, assessment of late payment penalties and disconnection of services. 

30) Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - 1 Percent Sales and Use Tax A one percent sales and use tax levied by the City of rifle Platte :: 1975 (]997 collections $820,497; 3.996 $769,957) is ded:icated to the fol]ow:1~< purposes: Paying bonds; constructing, acquiring, improving and maintaining police and fire department stations and equipment; water disposal facilities; streets, sidewalks, and drainage facilities; sewer and sewerage disposal works; park and pool facilities; and compensating firemen and policemen. A one. percent sales and use tax levied by the City beginning in ]_c,~I 1997 collectJons $834,330; 3.996 $'769,317) is dedicated to these purpose~ : Constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or maintaining sewers and sewerage disposal works, including the purchase and acquisition of the necessary land and equipment therefore; and at least 5 percent of such tax annually for constructing, extending, improving and/or maintaining streets and sidewalks, after making provision for annual debt service on bonds which may be issued for the aforementioned purposes. 
]i) Pension Plans Eligible employees of the City participate in one of three multSp](. employer public employee retirement: systems (PERS), which are controlled ~n: administered by a separate board of trustees. These retirement sy~;t ~ provide retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and the_:-- beneficiaries. Pertinent information relative to each plan follows: A. MuniciPal EmDlovees' Retirement System Plan members are required to contribute 9.25 percent of their: annual covered salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 6.25 percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 1997, 1996, and 1995 were $71,032, $71,404, and $60,428, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 
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CITY OF VILLB PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
A publicly available financial report that statements and required supplemental financial obtained by writing to the Municipal Employee's 7937 Office Park Bldg., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

includes financial information may be Retirement System, 70809. B. Municipal and State Police Retirememt System of Louisiana Plan members are re,tired to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 1997, 1996 and 1995 were $54,612, $48,041, and $41,769, respectively, egual to the required contribution for each year. A publicly available f~nancial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System, P.O. Box 94095 - Capital Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095. C. Louisiana State EmDlo~fees Retirement System Plan members are required to contribute 11.5 percent of their annual covered salary to the System, while the city is required to contribute 12.4 percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 1997, 1996, and 1995 were $1,094, $1,058 and $1,050, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. A publicly available financJal report that includes financia] statements and required s1~plemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System, P.O. Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana '70804. ~ocial Security System Employees of the City of Vil]e Platte who are not eligible to particJpat{ in any other retirement system are members of the Social Security System. qh< City and its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary t: the Zystem (7.65 percent contributed by the City; 7.65 percent contributed b~ the employee). The City's contribution during the year ended June 30, ]}!~ amounted to $24,721. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financia3 Statements (Continued) 
13) Compensated Absences Sick leave is earned at the rate of fourteen hours per mont} Compensated leave, which is earned only by Fire Department employee~~, earned on a one to one ratio for overtime hours worked. Vacation leav(~ ~: accumulated as follows: i-4 years service 5-9 years service 10 or more years service ] 0 d L ] 5 d 20 ci~ Sick leave accumulates and is available for employees when necd.J. however, it does not vest nor is it payable at termination of emplo~u~rLt . Compensated leave for Fire Department employees can be accumulated and car~ i ~.~ forward to future years. Vacation leave is earned over a calendar year ba~i~.. Vacation leave may not be carried forward beyond the end of the calenda~ y(.:,~ . At June 30, 1997, the City has accrued vested leave benefits as required [;~ be reported in accordance with GASB statement No~ 16, "Accounting ~i.:~: Compensated Absences". At June 30, 1997 $93,438 of compensated City Court and Utility :u4) Pendlnq Litiqation 

employees of the City absence benefits, which Funds. have accumulated and ve!c is recorded in the Gene~,~ 
There are several lawsuits presently pending against the City of VJ Platte. The City's legal counsel and elected officials are of the op~ that any unfavorable outcomes in these cases would be within the limits of City's insurance coverage. ].5) Contributed Capital Amounts contributed to the Enterprise Fund for acquisitioh c.~ construction of fixed assets are recognized as contributed capita~ Contributed capital generated through grants externally restricted for cap/tii]l acquisitions is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that port:c;i of the assets acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciatio:~ closed to the appropriate contributed capital account and is reflected a~ ~ adjustment to net income on the Comparative Statement of Revenues, Experi~;{:~ and Changes in Retained Earnings. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to FJnancJa] Statements (Continued) 
The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and const~ facilities of the Enterprise Fund are as follows: Federal State Private Munlcip~=i~y Grants Grants Grants Total contributed capital $7,358,239 $990,879 $505,56[5 $268,662 $9,12[{ Less: Accumulated amortization 183,60__5 129,44! _ 20,150 Net contributed capital $7,358,239 $807,274 = === ===~=~== 

]6) Seqment Information for the Entexprise Fund 
$376,124 $248,512 $8, 790, " 4 

The City of Ville Platte maintains one enterprise fund with ill departments which provide gas, water, and sewerage services. SeqmE information for the year ended June 30, 1997 was as follows: 
Gas Dep_a r_tLn_e_nt Water Department Sewerage Department Operating revenues _~2x~36u506 $729,566 ~ 269,671 $3,23[L~['! Operating expenses: Depreciation Other Total operating expenses Operating :income (loss 

17) Enterprise Fund Contracts 

128,240 i xi3l,_~ 67 _A~26_5_,_5_ 0-7 $ 670,999 = = 

143,944 288,047 431,991 $297,575 ==== 
171,840 _._322,54~ 444, 2,04~<~ _.j~ 383 ~9j.~ !}~ I $(224,712 

The City of Ville Platte, under contract dated January ] , 1996, required to purchase its natural clas from LIG Chemical Company. The oricjina contract was renewed on June ], 1997 and will expire on June i, 1998 aft(~ which time tile contract will be renewed on an annual basis and may I< terminated by either party with a written ninety-day notice. The CJ I i, purchased natural gas during 1997 ]n the amount of $9513,818 of which $45,44 was owed for purchases for the month of June, 1997. 
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CITY OF VII,LE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
{18) Compensation of City officials A detail of compensation pa~d to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen roy t year ended June 30, 1997 follows: BenTlett Bac.quet, Mayor 
Aldermen: Brent Darbonne C. J. Dardeau Curley Dossman Dr. J. S. Fontenot Gloria Frank Wi]liam B. Jeanmard Larry Vidrine 
39) Risk Manaqement 

$22,~ 
$ i,i: [ 7 , '!4 6 8, 3 4 ,, 6, '; ([ ! 7, 5< ~, 8, [ (,~ 
$4"/ === 

Effect;ive April i, 1992, the City established a self-insurance hea]t.~ plal] to account for and finance its uninsured risk of loss for commer< J a i group health insurance. The plan Administrators, Inc. and the plan year is administered by Self- Insu~ ant< ends on March 31 of each year. tjnti(z: this plan, the Seaboard Life Insurance Co. agreed to reimburse the City f c;; specifJ c incurred claims related to any one covered employee or depend{~t which exceeds the retention by the City, which is $22,500. For the plan y~:az ending March 31, 1998 the Seaboard Life Insurance Co. will reimburse the Cit) for aggregate incurred claims during the period of insurance less any amou~ t!~ paid in respect to the specific incurred claims, which exceeds the great(,~ ol $169,543 or the total of monthly payments by the City. Monthly payments ~I(: calculated based on the number of employees with single coverage multipli( i by a funding factor of $135 and the number of emp]oyees with family coverace multiplied by a funding factor of $~04. For the plan year ending March ~, 1997, the aggregate reimbursement; amount, is the great;er of $186,911 or the total of monthly payments which Js calculated based on the number of employe( s multip]ied by a composite fundin~ factor of $120 and $270 for single al I family coverage, respectively. The General and Utility Funds of the City participate in the program al ~ make payments to the self-Insurance Fund based upon amounts needed to i:~> prior and current year claims. The claims liability of $66,843 reported :i: the fund at. June 30, 1997, is based on the loss that is: probable to have be~: at the date of the financial statements and the amount; of the loss that c~: be reasonably estimated. ThE! City currently does not discount its clair~ liahili ties. 
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CITY OF VII,LE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities 
Unpaid claims, July i, 1996 Insurance claims Payments Unpaid claims, June 30, 1997 

199 $ 51 , 94 247,]~ (23~ 2.: $ 66,84 
Claims payable of $66,843 at: June 30, 1997 was determined as follows A. Claims incurred prior to June 30, 1997 and paid subsequently 

B 

Paid as of July 31, 1997 August 31, 1997 
Claims incurred prior to June 30, 1997 and pending at August 31, 1997 C. Provision for claims incurred but not reported Total claims 
The provision for claims calculated utilizing historieal 20) Fund Deficit 

incurred but not reported of information adjusted for current 

A__mo_ufJ $32,2~" __~ 4<- 33,6E4 
27,][! 
$66,64: 
$6,000 "*'~ trends. 

The Sect5on 8 Housing Special Revenue Fund reflects a deficit f..n~ balance of $5,623 at June 30, 1997 which is expected to be funded by exc~!;s revenues ill subsequent periods 21) BeqinnJnq Fund Balance Restated - Section 8 Housinq Fund The estimated liability "Due to U.S. Department of Housing and th~!,~ Development" was overstated $i, 81() at June 30, 1996. Subsequent pay~nents n ~:]< indicated that a fund balance adjustment was required as follows: Fund balance, beginning of previously reported Correction of error Fund balance, beginning as restated 
:34 



CITY OF VILI,E PLATTE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
22) Prior Year's ]Debt Defeasance In prior years, the City has defeased various bond issues by creat [ separate irrevocable trust funds. New debt has been issued and the proce~ have been used to purchase U. S. Government securities that were placed in trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the investments; sufficient to fully service the defeased debt until the debt is calico] matures. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been conside.~ defeased and therefore removed as a liability from the City' s Enter))J : Fund's balance sheet and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. As of ~TI 30, 1997, the amount of defeased utility revenue debt outstanding but rem<~' from the Enterprise Fund' s balance sheet amounted to $5,125 Additionally, as of June 30, 1997 there remained a balance of $2,495,000 defeased Sewer Improvement Serial Bonds which were removed from the Gene.~ Long-Term Debt Account Group. 
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GENERAL FUND 
TO account for resources traditionally associated with governments which 6~ not required to be accounted for in another fund. 

38 



ASSETS 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, ].997 and 1996 

Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Taxes Accrued interest Other Due from other funds Due from other governmental units Prepaid insurance Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Compensated absences payable Due to other fllnds Total liabilities Fund balance, unreserved and undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 

39 

1997 1996 
$ 89,690 $102,95[! 377,853 295,64}~ 153 941 3.,250 235,135 16,826 _9,801 

54 2,14 216,68 36 . 63 
$731,649 $654,8 
$ 85,978 66,118 _288,820 440.916 
$ 78,]7E 67,80~ 280~_]] 426.79~ 290,733 228 ~18 $731,649 $654,87~ 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government Public safety - Po]ice Fire Streets and drainage Culture and recreation Capital outlay Debt service Total expenditures 

1997 Variance - Favorable 1996 Budget__ Actual JUnfavorablel Actua] 
$ 647,000 $ 654,611 256,620 230,089 162,800 185.975 66 ~%95_0 1,33 %~!37_0 84.567 ._I~[55,242 

$ 7,611 (26,531 23,175 17G~i/17 21,872 
346,537 389,859 (43,322 993~272 566,562 538,381 157,025 93,800 23~123 

1,023,664 511,102 554,151 178,230 94,831 230~_Q~!41 
(30, 55, (15, (21, (1, 
392 460 770 205 031 82 (561~!/sTs) 

$ 620,376 273,64] 223,57] __ 84j,9~ ] 2~29202~2s~ 
889,99~ 408,533 497,48S 185,57S i19,606 2,498.816 Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (1,585,330) (1,619,636) (34,306) (i,296,535 Other financing sources: Operatin[~ transfers in 1,5~Z~ __~682~ 1276~I~ __~ 415,00c Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures (30,652 } 62,653 93,305 Fund balance, beginning 228~080 ._2280~_Q~_80 Fund balance, ending $ 197,428 $ 290,733 

40 

$ 93,305 ======~= $ 228,08C 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Taxes: Ad valorem Drainage maintenance Street maintenance PILOT - Housing Authority Franchise - utility companies Chain store 
Licenses and permits: Occupational licenses Building permits Electrical permits House moving permits 
Intergovernmental: State of Louisiana - Tobacco tax Beer tax State grants Fire insurance rebate Video Poker Federal- Summer food servlce program 
Miscellaneous: Rental income - Gas department Park and civic center City park receipts Cemetery rece:ipts Interest income Dividend income Sale of capital assets Land rent Cleco grant Other sources 

1997 Variance - Favorable 1996 Bud~e~___ Actual .{Unfavorable) Actual 

250,000 647 000 
252,000 2,700 1,600 320 256L!~ 
45,900 15,000 90O 16,000 45.000 
4~0_00 162 ,_8_00 
3.5,000 23,000 5,000 600 30.000 1,000 6,000 6 350 6~9~O 

251,202 __4,875 654,611 
222,550 5,080 2,249 210 230,089 
45,903 20,824 13,331 15,731 49,283 
___40,903 __ 185,975 
15,000 20,374 9,563 200 14,246 303 3,977 7.945 I_2,959 ___84,567 

$ 3,069 1,726 1,726 13 1,202 --. (I25 7.61] 
(29,450) 2,380 649 _.~11o) 12~531) 
3 5,824 12,431 (269 4.283 
903 2~{~_175 
2,626 4,563 (400 4,246 303 2,977 [[.945 6,609 i___~'7,617 Total revenues $I,133,370 $1,155,242 $ 21,872 
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$ 149 , 47 :J 106,48~ 1[16 , 4 ,~'/ ] 7, ~ 94 236, 9!,[ 3 ; :" -- 620 ~.<~ ! 
268 2 1 5,2 94 ,: k{ 273~.[;!; 
45,9 23, 9 45,6 15,9 54.4 
3 7~__6 223 5 
15,0C'L 22,2[}7 i0, 6!] ] , OC( 11 . 55~ I,IOL 6,32: 8 , 502 8, 2v4 _ 84__ 69 ( $i, 202, 286 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget Year e~ded June 30, 1997 with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 
1997 

GAAP Basis June 30, 1996 
Variance - Favorable 1996 Bud~%t ~_ Actual /Unfavorable~ Actua] General government: Executive - Mayor salary $ 22,284 $ 22,344 Council salaries 50,015 47,192 Retirement 3,800 3,060 Medicare taxes 230 1,478 Group insurance 11,750 12,200 Dues and co1~ventlons __~5OO 3 587 Total executive _____2! 579 89 831 Administrative - salaries 90,438 92,961 Utilities 5,680 5,016 Telephone 4,000 3,953 Insurance 20,000 19,804 workman's compensation 2,300 965 Advertising and publicity 3,260 4,721 Group insurance 14,400 12,000 office expense i0,000 15,068 Professional fees 22,000 44,734 Repairs and maintenance 11,400 18,156 Association dues, conventions and travel 8,000 6,403 Auto al]owances 5,160 5,160 Retirement contributions 5,900 5,340 Medicare taxes 600 605 Payroll taxes 480 177 Uniforms 1,600 ].,640 Summer feeding program expense 40,000 47,427 Miscellaneous __9~740 ___15~ 898 Total administrative 254L958 300,028 

$ (60) 2,823 740 (:t,248) (45o) __ (57; 3:,'/48 
(2,523) 664 47 3.96 1,335 (1,461) ~:,400 (5, 068) 22,734) (6[,756) 1,597 56O (5) 303 (40) (7,427) ~.,158) 

$ 22, 48, 4. 
90 

3[)4 232 030 227 7313 420 
99,426 5,5(4 3,6(]: 19,20], ],35{i 2,2~3 14,079 14,83[) 19,2(Z{ 5.56; 9,719 4 , 96 ] 6 , 1% 59'i 23 q 
48, o 9 }~; _ 12~1 ~t~ , 070 267~03 Total general government __346_~53_7_ _389~859 _1j~,322 357~4 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1997 Nith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

Public safety: Police department - Salaries Gas and oil Auto repairs Equipment and building repairs and maintenanee Feeding prisoners Supplies Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Advertising and publicity Uniforms and storage Retirement contributions Group insurance office expense Professional fees Association dues, conventions and travel officer training program utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Dare expense Medical expense Miscellaneous Total police department 

1997 
Basis) (Continued June 30, 1996 
Variance - Favorabl e 1996 Budget Actual ~Un f avorablei Actua] 

596,322 $ 604,509 29,000 29,888 50.000 62.146 
6,000 7,800 8,700 5,250 48,000 69.500 300 9,800 55,000 68,000 I00 600 
3,500 3,500 4,800 7,100 1,600 12,000 6L400 

6,543 7,340 10,682 5,349 47,400 69.347 148 10.082 57,069 68,279 58 ].,347 

$ (8,187 (888 (12,146 
(543 460 1,982 (99 6O0 ].53 152 (282 2,069) (279) 42 (747) 

$ 516,985 24t262 47.0{5 
9,254 6,8E4 i0,062 5,245 49,899 50,]C5! 45 8 . 02 48,88:[ 57,221{ 5}i 5,231! 

2,725 775 2,9E~ 4,343 5,270 7,035 1,170 1,898 12,255 8 781 
(843 (470 65 43O (1,898 (255 ~2.381 

4,34[ 4,77[ 6,7}'[ 1,451 2,24[ I0,62~ 
9~2_7Z .~023 6~64 (30 3L39_2_92) __ 889 LJ(~~ 
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CITY OF VILLB PLATTE, LOUISI/LNA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Coi~.ared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued Year ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 
1 Variance - Favorable 1996 Budqet Actual /Unfavorable~ Actual Fire Department - Salaries $ 309,73]. $ 270,274 Auto allowance 2,160 2,160 Gas and oil 500 328 Equipment and building repairs and maintenance Supplies Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Uniforms Retirement contributions Group insurance Utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Contribution of fire insurance rebate Training Professional fees Miscellaneous Total fire department 

20,000 9,000 5,000 40,800 54,000 4,600 20,600 20,000 11,500 4,000 1,300 15,731 440 40,000 

19,458 8,049 4,816 40,479 48,854 4,560 20,880 19,963 10,544 3,605 82O 15,731 200 38,360 2 0~Q/121 

$ 3_9,457 172 
542 951 184 21 5,146 40 (280 37 956 395 480 
240 1,640 5,479 

$ 216,686 2 , 160 581: 
30, VS:L 9,86}: 4 , 49( 39,243 32,425 3, 911:! 20, 29'i 16,684 II , 243 2,0!,'~ 1.33"! 15, 982 30}{ 4~(I 26f 566 562 513. 102 55,460 408~.3 Total public safety 1,559,9~~ I_~53_4,766 2___5.,068 _I,298 ~,2 
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continue 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Con~ared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 
1997 

Basis) (Continued June 30, 1996 
Variance - Favorable 1996 Bud~t___ Actual (Unfavorab]ek Actua3 Streets and drainage: Salaries $ 237,133. $ 236,896 Gas, oil and f~lel 10,250 8,906 Truck and equipment repairs 42,000 45,343 Tools and supplies 15,000 16,037 Telephone 500 490 Insurance 32,000 32,513 Workman's compensation 58,000 61,624 Retiremel~t contributions 13,500 14,976 Group insurance 42,500 45,906 Util~ties - street lights 44,000 45,251 Medicare taxes 4,200 3,206 Payroll taxes 700 470 Medical expellse 2~000 1,389 Sand, gravel, cement and dirt 5,000 5,564 Street repairs and overlay 8,000 9,325 Professional fees 12,500 10,903 Impounder 4,600 5,456 Grass and tree cutting 2,595 Miscellaneous __6~50_0 2,301 Total streets and drainage 538,381 ,5541~_151 

45 

$ 235 1,344 (3,343 (1,037 i0 (513 (3,624 (i,476 (3,406 (1,251 994 230 611 (564) (1,325) 1,597 (856) {2,595) 

$ 221,5~ 10,0~ 44,]3~ 16, .50( 49[: 31 , 38? 48,234 13,~ [.( 38, 98! 44,3?4 4,02~ 683 1.773 3,63[ 7,95] 2,23} 2,28~ 
(15~770) 497 L48 ~ continued 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual ~nounts for Year Ended 

Culture and recreation: Salaries Gas, oil and diesel Building and equipment repairs Pool repairs Small tools arld supplies Chemicals Telephone Insurance Work~an's compensation ~eti~e~e~t co~txibutions Group insurance Utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Professional fees Security expense Miscellaneous Total culture and recreation Capita]. outlay: Administrative - Building improvements Equipment Public safety -- Police: Vehicles Equipment Fire: Equipment Streets and drainage - Equipment Culture and recreation - Equipment Parking lot overlay 

1997 
Basis) (Continued June 30, 1996 
Variance - Favorable 1996 Bud~e_t Actual (Unfavorable~ Actual 

$ 63,000 $ 75,384 1.975 2.202 22, 000 7, 000 9, 500 5,000 1,200 4,500 6,000 3,Y0O 10,700 13,500 3,250 320 2,880 

26,072 11,453 11,468 ],760 1,137 4,528 5,740 10,I00 14,788 2,554 149 4,604 3000 32~2J949 157 025 178Z~_~_Q30 
22,000 
29,300 i0,000 15,000 5,500 12,000 

46 

21,861 2.790 
29,306 10,969 9,344 5,109 8,216 7,236 

$(12,384 (227 4,072) 4,453) 1,968) 3,240 63 (28) 260 155 6OO 1,288) 696 171 1,724) .(249) (21,205) 
139 2,790 
(6) (969) 5,656 391 3,784 7,236) 

93,28! l,l'I? 19, 13 q 3,077 9, 64:{ 8,178 454 4,12!) 5,85] 3,2]~ I2,679 13,196 3, 92 '? 283 338 3,640 3L39![ 185,5 

42, 983 
15,454 8.55( 2,60! 17,87( 



CITY OF VILLE ]?LATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

Northside pool: Pool renovation Southside park: Improvements Total capital outlay Debt service: Principal Interest Total debt service Total expenditures 

1997 
Basis) (Continued June 30. 1996 
Variance - Favorable 1996 Budqet Actual IUnfavorable~ Actual 

_____93, _8_0_Q ___ 94,831 
15,340 16,466 ____9,575 23L].23 ___2~'~,041 
$2,718,700 

(1,126 1,208 82 
$2,774,878 $(56,]78 =,~~= ~== 

47 

24 . 8( 7~3 ] V 
30 9 63 53 40~I( 
$2,498,83!!1 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Other Financing Sources (Uses) Compared to I~udget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Other financing sources: Transfers from other funds - Utility Fund 1975 Sales Tax Fund Total other financing sources 

7 Variance - Favorable 1996 Budg~t Actual ~Unfavorable~ Actua] 
$ 692,000 862,6_7A 
$1,554,678 

$ 692,000 9_~90,289 
$1,682,289 
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$ 12"7, 611 $ 815,0C - 60_0~0 C 
$12"7,611 $1,415,00 
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Revenues: Taxes Miscellaneous Total revenues 

OIlY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund 1975 Sa[es Tax Fund Statement of gevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bakance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Expenditures: General government - Professional fees Sales tax collection fees Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing uses: Transfers to other funds General Fund Utility Fund City Court Fund Total other ffnancfng uses Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 
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1997 Variance - Favorable 1996 Budget Actual ~favorabte~ A~t u~, $ 820,000 -- 2 500 
2,800 
$ 820,497 __ 1,588 822,085 
3,130 20,720 23,850 
$ 497 (912) (415) 
(330) (720) . (I,050) 
$ 769, g!,? __ 2~594 7Z2~5 !, 1 
2,733 23j 9~.,6 

7~ 798,235 (1,465) ~45,~2 
4692,000) (100,000) (692,000) (100,000) ~25,000) _~) (817,000) 
(17,300) s1~s86 $ 34,286 ========= 
(18,765) .__51,586 $ 32,821 

(600,0C,] (90,020 

$(I,465) $ 51,585 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund 1984 Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

Revenues: raxes Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government: - Professional fees Sales tax collection fees Total general government Capital outlay - Street overlay project )ota[ expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing uses: Operating transfers to - Utility Fund 1996 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund Sates Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund Total other financing uses Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, endin9 

n Fund Balance June 30, 1996 
1997 Variance - Favorable 1996 Budget Actual .~favorabl~ Actua $ 820,000 .72,000 .892,000 

4,000 _20,000 24,000 _24,000 
_868,000 

$ 834,330 87,991 922,321 
4,581 20,720 25,301 20,203 45,504 876.817 

(100,000) (100.000 
_~449,100) (449,099 _~49,100) (549,099 
318,900 327,718 _J~733,571 1733,571 

$ 14,330 $ 769,317 - 15,991 75L50~ - 30,321 844L817 
(581) (720) (1,301) (20,203) _(21,504) 
2,69!i 26.6 z!! 202.034 22~7 !2 _. 8,817 .6~!c!~i 
(18,632 (63,0~4 

8,818 82,07t 
$2,052,471 $2,061,289 $ 8,818 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund City Court Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Revenues: Intergovernmenta[ - Transfer from City Court Fines and forfeits Total revenues Expenditures: Genera[ government Capital outlay lotal expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources: Operating transfer from 1975 Sales Tax Fund Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures Fund balance (deficit), beginning Fund balance (deficit), ending 
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Variance - Favorable 1996 Budget Actual ~Unfavorabl e~ Actu~ 
$ 38,000 120,000 158,000 170,520 2,312 172,832 
$ 47, I09 I_~Z6 76_I 
168,675 ~312 j~z0e%z 
$ 9,109 6,761 15,870 1,845 1,845 
$ 28, 7~,7 __84j266 j~% 0_',3 161,453 

(14,832) 2,883 17,715 (55,15~,) 

I0,168 27,883 17,715 ~ (4,606) ~06) $ 5,562 $ 23,277 $17,715 
1,8~5 
$ (4,60~, == 



Genera[ government: Salaries Supplies Postage Telephone Utilities Dues and conventions Building and equi]~ent maintenance Retirement contributions Insurance Group insurance Workman's compensation Payroll taxes Witness expense Miscellaneous Medicare taxes Professional fees Janitorial service Total expenditures 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund City Court Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 
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997 Variance - Favorable Budget Actual ~Unf avorab~ $102,000 8,000 1,800 3,600 4,400 400 4,500 6,600 2,000 18,500 820 500 12,000 400 2,500 2.500 

$101,547 8,432 1,632 3,131 3,898 375 4,151 6,726 3,623 15,640 818 230 11,369 498 2,412 1,350 $170,520 $168,675 

$ 453 (432) 168 469 502 25 

1996 Act_u~l $ 90,175 11,998 1,824 3,3.~,2 4,271+ 375 3?5 6,173 3,871' 18,505 565 453 14,269 321 2,43~' 2,5S:I ____t . $161,453 ====__, 



Revenues: Intergovernmental Federal grant 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUiSiANA Special Revenue Fund Section 8 Housing FUnd Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget: (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year' Ended June 30, 1997 W~th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Expenditures: Urban redevelopment and housing Housing assistance payments Administrative Capltat outlay Totat expenditures Excess (def icienc:y) of revenues over expendi t ur e.'~ Fund balance, beginning Adjustment for over-~tatement of prior year due to HUD Balance at beginning of year, restated Fur~d balance, ending 
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997 Variance - Favorable 199( .Budget Actual ~Unfavorabl~ _Actu~! 
~256,210 $230,782 $(25,428) $221,99~} 
190,190 40,915 925 232,030 197,466 37,929 4,255 239,650 (7,276) 2,986 (3,330) (7,620) 
- 24,180 (8,1568) (33,048) 3.245 1.435 
3,245 3,245 $ 27,425 ======== $ 33,048 

3.19~I 
3~19~ $ 1,435 ====-= =,, 



 

CITY OF VILLE PLATIE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund 1996 Louisiana Community Deve[op~nent BLock Grant Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Revenues: Intergovernmental - Federal grant Expenditures: Capital outlay - Street improvement project Excess of revenues over expenditures Fuqd balance, beginning Fu,~d balance, ending 

Variance - Favorable 1995 Budget Actual ~Unfavorab~ Actu!! 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Public Improvement Bonds - TO accumulate monies for payment of the 1963 $]75,[i,~:~ Public Improvement serial bonds and the 1977 $400,000 Pub]i~: Improvement serial bonds. Debt service is financed by the ]ev>-:~f a specific ad valorem tax. 
Sewerage District No. 1 Bonds - To accumulate monies for payment of the 3 ~J $400,000 Sewerage District No. 1 serial bonds. Debt service financed by the levy of a specific ad valorem tax. 
Sales Tax Bonds - To accumulate monies for payment of the remaining 1987 $3,300,( Sewer Improvement serial bonds, the $1,600,000 Public Improve~ii Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-1996, and the $3,025,000 Pub~ Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series ST-1996. If( service is financed by the collection of the 1984 one percent sa[ tax. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Debt Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes - Eid vatorem Miscellaneous - interest Total revenues Expenditures: General 9overnment - paying agent fees Debt service - Principal retirement Interest Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing source: Operatin~ transfer from 1984 Sales Tax Fund Excess of revenues and other financing source over expenditures F~ba/a~ces, ~gin~ing Fund balances, ending 

Pub[ i C I mpr ovement Bonds $ 141 __1_0~E0_z __!o~!43_ 
25,000 

Sewerage District Sales Tax No. I Bonds $ 141 11,923 _12,064 
25,000 -- 9,660 34,660 
(22,596) 

Bonds $ 21,062 21,062 
Totals 1997 1995 $ 282 42,987 43,269 _ 41,126 -- 1 ~,~,C~.3 1,151 1.151 2.~08 240,000 209,482 450,633 290,000 228,802 519.953 
(476,684) 

2U,,CO0 

449.099 449.099 452352 
(22,596) 19,528 (27,585) 59,~!14 2D_9~L~ _276,184 712,715 1,198,004 11~J3B,39q $184,588 ======== 

60 

$253,588 $ 732,243 $1,170,419 $1,19fi,C34 



 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
1993 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund - To account for the financing s~ici construction of sewerage system improvements within the C~t~ Funds have been provided through the issuance of $1,600,000 Public: Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-1993. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Capita]. Projects Fund 1993 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund 

Interest-bearing deposits Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Retainage Payable 

Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, :[997 and 1996 
1997 ]996 
$1,245,079 
$1,245,079 

$i,017,26(I 
$i, 215,276 

$ $ 13,69 Fund balance : Designated for subsequent year's experLditures 1,.245,07--9 1,20ILS~I Total liabilities and fund balance 
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$1,245,079 $i,215,2v(~ 



 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Capita] Projects Fund 1993 Sales Tax Bends Construction Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1996 
1997 Variance - Favorable 1996 __Bud_q_et_ Actual IUnfavorable) Actua3 Revenues : Miscellaneous - interest $ 43~_0__0_O ~_ 43,496 ~ 496_ $ 54L4( Expenditures: Capital outlay - Construction cost Engineering and other Total expenditures 199,94 _ 20~93 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditu.res 43,000 43,496 496 (166,38 Other financing source Operating transfer from 1984 Sales Tax Fund Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses 43,000 43,496 496 Fund balance, beginning i, 20!1~_5~_83 i~201,583 Fund balance, ending $1,244,583 $1,245,079 $ 496 $i,201,5~i 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water and sewerage servlce~ t~ residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide Eul,:~ services to residents are accounted for in this fund, inc]udin!~ but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenanc,~ financing and related debt service, and billing and collectio1~ 

65 



ASSETS 

CITY OF V]LLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Uti]ity Fund Comparative Ba.lance Sheet June 30, 1997 and 1.996 

Current assets: Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables - Accounts Unbilled utility Accrued interest Due from other funds Inventory - materials and supplies, at cost Total current assets Restricted assets: Bond and interest sinking fund Xnterest-bearing deposits Bond reserve fund - Xnterest-bearing deposits Renewal and replacement fund - 0interest-bearing deposits Customers' deposits - Cash Interest-bearing deposits Water construction fund - 3interest-bearing deposits Total restricted assets Property, plant and equipment, at cost net of accumL~lated depreciation Other assets: Unamortized bond issuance costs 

Total assets 
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Totals 1997 3996 
$ 174,970 $ 445,698 1,193,693 1,001,372 292,326 58,938 6,451 316,186 23L973 _22,066,537 
271,741 517,216 299,578 190 227 074 981 339 413 1,846,003 

327,434 60,930 4,646 402,322 20,959 2,263,361 
259,840 487,209 284.574 149 266 552 194 435 426 1,882,79~[ 

ii,831,152 12,067,018 
61,132 64,72~[ 

$15,804,824 $16,277,902 



LIAI~ILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities : Current liabilities (payable from current assets Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Retainage payable Compensated absences payable Due to other funds Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) Current liabilities (payable Revenue bonds payable 

Totals 1997 1996 
81,903 $ 53,342 24,127 2 207 161 579 from restricted assets) - Accrued interest payable Customers' deposits Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) Long-term liabilities - Revenue bonds payable Total liabilities 

245,000 39,418 4~80_~!_55. 

53,830 43,546 48,09] 20,565 106,188 272,220 
225,0(10 41,709 415j746 702 473 ~45~, 

__ 4,18~_Q9o0o. _..!4 4~3o o oo __ 5, Q ~ 9999999~052 5~384,675 
accumulated amortization) Federal grants State grants Private grants Total contributed capital Retained earnir~s - Reserved for retirement of revenue bonds Unreserved Total retained earnings Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 
(;7 

7,358,239 807,274 376,124 248 512 
804,117 

~,335,719 827,379 392,472 255~22~ 
764,9]4 2 082 47~ 

$15,8[)4,824 $16,277,90~ 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - Customer service charges Connection and inspection fees Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Gas department expenses Water department expenses Sewerage department expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest income Interest expense Bad debt recovery Paying agents' fees Amortization of bond issuance cost Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income before operating transfers Operating transfers in (out): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers in (out Net income (loss 

Totals 1997 1996 
$3,125,354 19,856 90,533 3,235,743 
1,565,507 431,991 494,383 --~491,{18!i 

$3,008,307 18,855 82,897 3,110,059 
1,421,991 360,608 474,117 2,256,716 743 862 853 343 

139,672 247,!)62) 2, [)13 (3,675) (3, ~=~96) (113, ~48) 
136,397 (261,057 2,777 (3,579 (3,596 (129,058 -- 630,~i__44 724,285 

200,000 (990,289 (790,289 I08,632 (815,000 (706,368 (159,975) 17,917 Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital __ 43,170 43,169 Increase (decrease) in retained earnings (116,805) 61,086 Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 
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2,082,428 2,021,342 $1,965,623 $2,082,428 ========== = ===== 



Gas D Water D~artment Seweraqe Department 1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 
$2, 166, 348 7,690 2,236~ 506 

$2,030,304 7,260 56,370 2,093,934 
1,565,507 1,421,991 
1.565.507 

$697,519 11,225 729 566 
$721,834 10,240 1_9,895 751 969 

4:31,993. 360,608 I, 421, 991 431~ 99_3: 360, 608 

$ 261,487 943 __~7~243 269.67~ 
494j383 49~!~383 $ 670,999 $ 671,943 $297,575 $391,361 $(224,712 ========== ==~ === ====== 
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1996 
$ 256,169 1,355 __ 6,632 264.156 
474~1/H7 474.117 $(209,961 ====== 



Cash flows from operating activities Net operating income 

CITY OF VILIE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 
Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable Increase in provision for uncollectible accounts Decrease (increase) in unbitied utility receivables (Increase) in inventory Increase in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities Increase in compensated absences payable (Decrease) in contracts payabte Decrease (increase) in retainage payable Total adjustments Net cash provided by operating activities Cash flows from noncapita[ financing activities Cash received from other funds Cash paid to other funds Operating transfers from other funds Operating transfers to other funds Net cash used by noncapita[ financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Principal paid on revenue bonds Interest and paying agent fees paid on revenue bonds Acquisition and construction of property, plant and equipment Proceeds from meter deposits gad debt recoveries Refund of meter deposits Papital contributed from municipality Net cash used by capital and related financing activities Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of interest-bearing deposits Proceeds from maturities of interest-bearing deposits ]:nterest received on interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided by investing activities Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivatents, beginning of period Cash and cash equiwltents, end of period 

?0 

997 1996 L743,862 _$ 853~34 _~ 
444,024 11,086 24,022 1,992 (3,014) 28,073 9,796 3,562 (48,091) 471,450 

416.83~ (93,015; 47,321 (5,145: (1,755~ 8,12t (14,802; 10,120 (27,86.;) 2s~5~ 
.~_1215,312 ~1218L7CI8 86,136 (103,981) 200,000 ~990,289) ~808,134) 
(70,497) __ 22,520 

99,250 (86,31~ 108,63;! (815~Q(,(! 

~660,244) _~872 (78,949) 75,101 137,067 1340,0L~19 (119,047) 
(70,101 71,26~ 135J,5~ __ 13 I~62 ' 

~254,764 _~0L73~ $ 3,135,717 $ 3,254,764 



CITY OF VILLE PLATIE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund EorEDar~tive Statement of Cash FLows (Continued) Years Ended Jur,e 30, 1997 and 1996 
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement of cash flows to the balance sheet Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period Cash - ur~restricted Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: Interest..bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - Cash - unrestricted interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: interest-bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Totat cash and cash equivalents 

VI 

1997 1996 

.3~3 254 764 
174,970 1,193.693 190,074 1,655,929 3~135 717 

$ 303,~3C 962,126 129,359 2,276,69C: (7!2~ 3~600~759 
445,698 1,001,372 149,552 I,T33,243 (75Z01 $ (119,047) $ (345,975 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
* Municipal Garage Fund - To account for the financing of gas, oil and oth~?: materials necessary for the maintenance and repair of municipal vehicles and equipment. These materials and services are provi~!i~d to the City's various departments on a cost-reimbursement basi~. 
* Construction Fund- To the gas provided account for construction and maintenance work performed water, and sewerage systems of the City. Financinc{ by monthly charges to the Utility Fund. 
Self Insurance Fund - TO account for monies accumulated to provide self-insura~ against the City's uninsured risk of loss for commercial g~o health insurance. 

* Fund was discontinued at 6/30/96 and is now accounted for in Utility Fund 
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Current assets: Cash Interest-bearing deposits Inventory Receivables - Accrued interest Other Due from other funds Total current assets 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Funds Combining Balance Sheet June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1996 

Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation fatal assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Current liabilities: Cash overdraft Accounts payable CLaims payable Due to other funds Iota[ liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Retained earnings (deficit) Unreserved Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

Municipal Garage Construction Fund* Fund* 
$ - $ - 

$ - $ - 

$ - $ - 

* Fund was discontinued at 6/30/96 and is now accounted for in UtiLity Fund 
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Self nsurance Tot a i s Fund 1997 1996 
$ - 75,327 $ - 75,327 $ 11,Cihl 17Y,5~ 2.157 30,393 30,393 4,1~,i _25,902 2~5 9_02. _.~3x1~,~ 131.622 131.622 198.4~,~ 
$131,622 $131,622 $203,11~ 
$ $ . . 66,843 66,843 _.6o~ooo 6o,0o__o _J26B~43 126,843 22,5}0 _ 4,779 4.779 ~35,453 
$131,622 $131,622 $203,1~I ======== ===~==== =~==- - 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Municipal Garage Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earning Years Ended June 30, 1997 and ].996 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - Gasoline and oil Diesel and butane Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Gasoline, oil and grease Equipment and building, repair and maintenance Diesel Shop expenses Total operating expenses Operating loss Nonoperat ing revenues Interest income Net income (loss Retained earnings, beginning Residual equity transfer to Utility Fund Retained earnings, ending 
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3.997 1996 

13,2[,! 2 ] 5 3,]3] ] I 99 17~8C, 4 , 032 
2~i (1,87 53 . 5[, 
$ ~::~ 



CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Construction Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earning!; Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 2.996 

Operating revenues: Charges for services - Water utility Department Gas Utility Department Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Salaries Group insurance Insuxance Workman's compensation Gas, oil, and diesel Small tools and supplies Parts, labor and maintenance Telephone and utilities Depreciation Payroll taxes Retirement contributions Miscellaneous Totai operating expenses Operating loss Nonoperat ing revenues Interest 5 ncome Net loss Retained earnings, beginning Residual equity transfer to utility Fund Retained earnings, ending 
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1997 1996 
$ 35, OC 5 0 ~0( 
57 i0 4 6 3 2 8 ] 
3 99 

9~ i 01{ ~, 02,I 330 69:{ BO?, 04: 05:{ 89( 8] 3 6(9 03: (49,0~ 
(45,77! 65,]5~ 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Self Insurance Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnin< Years Ended June 30. 1997 and 1996 

Operating Charges revenues: for service Operating expenses: Specific stop loss insurance Claims expense Recoveries Administrative and other Total operating expenses Operating income (loss Nonoperating revenues Interest income Net income (loss) Retained earnings (deficit), beginning Retained earnings (deficit), ending 
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1997 1996 
~_87,988 $273~04 
56,210 247,157 (75,617) 21,130 _248,880 

72 , 9OH 150,10v (3],49!, 27.=~:{! 218~f~>h 39,108 54,2~ 
1 . 124 75,; 40,232 55,04 _~5.453) (90~49 $ 4,779 $(35,4 ~= == 
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AGENCY FUNDS 
Payrol] and Disbursement Funds - To account for the centralization of two clear ii~~1 accounts which are used for the disbursements (except for th~~ transfers between funds) of all City funds, including those f~~ purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Agency Funds 

Payroll Disbursement ___~'~n91 Fund 
$137,315 $ 165 _.~ 0~2 16 $3_47,531 
$ 20,032 
$].47,531 ==,::== 

$ 165 == 
$ - 165 $ 165 ====== 

Totals 1997 1996 
$137,480 10,216 $80,432 73:) $147,696 $81,]6 ====~ 
$ 20,032 12_7,664 $ $147,696 $81,16 === == 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Agency Funds ConJuining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Fund~ Year Ended June 30, 1997 
PAYROLL FUNI) ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds Total Liabili ties 
DISBURSEMENT F 
Cash ASSETS 
LIABILITIES Due to other funds 
TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds 

Balances July I 1996 
$80,313 73() 

Balances Additions Deductions June 30, 19 
$2,662,269 ~1954,176 $81,043 $4,616,445 

$ _s_~0j_3 $81,043 === 
$ 20,032 56,456 $ 76,488 ===== 

$ 119 $i,171,i19 
$ 119 =: 
$80,432 730 $81,162 
$ _s_i~16_2 

$2,605,267 1,944,690 $4,549,957 
$ 1 (!~q 0__0 

$337,335 i0,216 
$147,531 
$ 20,032 127,499 $ 10,000 $147,531 =- ~-=~-:= 

$i,171,073 
$ 46 $ ====== === 

$3,833,388 I__!~_95_4,176 $5,787,564 == == 
$ 20,032 56L502 

$3,776,340 1,944!~690 $5,721,030 
$ I0. 000 

$ 165 
$ 265 

$137,48o 10.216 $14"2,696 
$ 20,032 

$81,162 $ 76,534 $ 10,000 $147,696 
82 



 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Comparative Statement of General Fixed Assets (unaudited) June 30, 1997 and 1996 

General fixed assets, at cost: Property acquired prior to 7/1/73- Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment 
Property acquired after 7/1/73 Land Buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
Investment in general fixed assets: Property acquired prior to 7/1/73, Property acquired after 7/1/73 from -. General obligation bonds proceeds and interest Federal grants State grants General Fund revenues Sa]es Tax Fund revenues Federal revenue sharing funds State revenue sharing funds Community Center special revenue Utility Fund Donations HUD Section 8 Housing assistance program Intergovernmental 

1997 1996 

510,636 974,862 Z, 4~V_~515 510,63~ 953 , O0 ] _~16~7~ $6,630,304 $6,550 =~= == =~:=_= 
$i,539,034 $2,539,03.1 
824,174 434,926 81,101 1,599,304 872,375 23,192 9,238 6,577 [[93,049 1,030,900 14,122 __. 2,312 

824,174 434,926 81,i01 1,525,101 872,375 23,192 9,238 6,57"I 193,049 1,030,900 II,24B 
Total investment in general fixed assets $6,630,304 $6,550,91~) 

* Records reflecting sources from which assets were acquired were not maintain<,l prior to July I, 1973. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
To account for unmatured principal amounts on general long-term debt expect ~~: to be financed from governmental type funds. Payment of maturing obligation!;, including interest, are accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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K()t.DE:.R, CHAMPAGNE, SLAVEN & RAINEY, LLC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH C~OVERNMENT AI~3ITING STANDARD~ 
The Honorable Bennett Baquet, Mayor and members of the Board of Aldermen City of Ville Platte, Louisiana 

teface~..~7059: 
f' c FL, 2:~ 
M~9or, C t, ~ '038C 
10eW :o". S~ee p~ 13'k 3f ~ 279 

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City <f Ville Platte, Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued c: ~ report thereon dated September 22, 1997. In our report, our opinion was qua]Jr',! ~ due to the inability to determine the accuracy of the general fixed assets acqL:i: ~ ~ prior to July i, 1973. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accept~ :] auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained :i: Government Auditing_ Standar States. Compliance 
issued by the Comptroller General of the Unit.~: 

AS part of obtaining reasonah] e as;surance about whether the City of V: ~ : ~ Platte's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed te:~t of its compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations, noncomplJan::~ with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financ ; t] statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with th?s, provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordin(~ly, we do Ilot expres:; such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed the following instances ::f noncompliance that is required to be zepozted herein under Government Aud/t !rl Standards for which the ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined Accordingly, no provision for any lJabilSty that may result has been recognized :i the City of Vil]e Platte, Louisiana's financial statements. Failure to Comolv with the utility Revenue Bond Resolution Covenant Finding The City of ville Platte failed t.o comply with the utility revenue b<,:~ indenture which requires the establishment of and adherence to a written po]i::, regarding collection of delinquent accounts, assessment of late payu~ent penalti< and disconnection of services. 
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Recommendation The City of Ville Platte should adhere to the bond resolution coveJ~ requiring a written policy regarding collection of delinquent accounts, assessiT<. of late payment penalties and disconnection of services. Once the written po]i is established, city officials shou]d ascertain that the policy is stricl enforced. Re-sponse The City of Ville Platte will establish the written collection policy and w adhere to the policy as required by the bond resolution covenant. violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act Finding The City of Ville Platte violated Section 553.230 of the Fair Labor Stand,,1 Act requiring overtime payment for police officers and firE! protection employ({ Recommendation The City should comply with Section 553.230 of the Fair Labor Standards; 7 regarding overtime payment for police officers and fire protection employees. Response 
Standards Act future, the City will comply with Section 553.230 of the Fair I,ahol 
Public Bid Law Finding The City of ville Platte did not comply with certain provisions of the publJ~ bid law, LSA-RS Title 38:2212, when purchases of materials and supplies exceedii~i $5,000 but less than $i0,000 were made without, obtaining at least three telephci:< or facsimile quotations. Recommendation According to LSA-RS Title 38:2212 all purchases of materials and suppli~.~; exceeding $5,000 but less than $i0,000 to be paid out of public funds shall be m;~:!~ by obtaining at least three telephone or facsimile quotations. The City sho~ll I implement procedures to ensure compliance with all provisions of Public Bid lla~... Response Procedures will be developed and implemented to ensure all purchases are mllj< in accordance with the Public Bid Law when app]icable. 
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ternal Control Over Financial ReDorti In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Ville Plat~ <' internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our audit J : procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements .:l~ not to provide assurance on the internal, control over financial reporting. Howev<: we noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial report i and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reporta]:,] conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to signi f/(,~ deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over finan< i~J reporting that:, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertion of management in the financial statements. Inadeouate Se~reqation of Accountinq Functi Finding Due to the small number of employees, the Town did not have adequ~,<~ segregation of functions within the accounting system. Recommendation Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of add~ts( personnel, ~t may not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. 
Response : NO response is considered necessary 
A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one c~ more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low ](v~![ the risk that misstatements in amounts that: would be material in relation to t h< financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a t~m~[~ period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functJon!~ Our consideration of the internal control, over financial reporting wou] d r.<~t necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportab[( conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily di~.'.close all report ~,~ { conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we be] J ~ ~'< the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. We also noted other matters involving internal control over financJ reporting and certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we reported to t ms.nagement of the City of Ville Platte in a separate letter dated Septembe~ 1997. This report is intended for the information of management. However, th:~ report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana Septe~)er 22, 1997 
Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Ville Platte, Louisiana Ana].ysis Years Ended June of Surplus 30, 1997 and 1996 

Unreserved surplus: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Operating expenditures for the year (Increase) decrease ill operating reserve Provision for project account Disposal of fixed asset Balance at end of fiscal year Reserved surplus (operating reserve): Balance at beginning of fiscal year Adjustment for overstatement of prior year due to HUD Balance at beginning of year, restated Increase) decrease in operating Balance at end of fiscal year Project account -- unfunded: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Provision for project account Balance at end of fiscal year Cumulative HOD contributions: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Annual contributions earned Balance at end of fiscal year Total surplus 
Fund equity (GAAP basis): Investment in general fixed assets Fund balance - reserved for housing assistance Total fund equity 

93 

Annual Contribution Contract FW-2114 1997 
$(3,4:21,195) (235,395) 8,868 (86,448) (794) - (3, 734~_96J 

1996 
104,8[ 222,8; 1,7[ (95,24 (3,421~J ],435 3,29 1,810 3,245 ___.(8,8G8 (5~Z62_3 

548,896 ___86,448 635,34~ 
2,883,542 230 78~ - 3,114,324 

3.3~ 
1~_43[ 
453,654 548 89~ 
2,661,55~ 221 99~ 2,883 ~,4~ $ 9,081 $ 12,678 
Ii,24~ 1.435 $ 12,678 



 

CITY OF VILLE I?LATTE Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Vi]le Platte, Louisiana Computation of Annual Contributions Earned and Project Account - Operating Reserve Changes Housing Assistance Payments Program Years Ended June 30, ].997 and ].996 

P]~oj ect LA48 -E:192 - 801 
Annual Contributio Contract FW-2134 1997 

Provision for project account: Maximum contribution available - Maximum annual contribution authorized $ 317,230 Project account balance at beginning of fiscal year 548,896 Total annual contribution available _ 866,126 Annual contribution required - Administrative fee earned Audit fee Housing assistance payments Total annual contributions required Project account at end of fiscal year Project account at beginning of fiscal year Provision for project account A/mual contribution earned - lessor of total annual contribution available or total annual contribution required 
Reduction of operating reserve Annual contribution earned Less: Total expenditures Increase (decrease) in operating reserve 
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30,779 2,740 197,263 230,782 635,344 548,896 $ 86,448 
$ 230,782 ==~= = 

1996 

$ 317 453 770 2 3 0 6J,~:i 88(; 
29,130 2,720 190~49~! 22I~99[i! 548,89 453.65 $ 95,24 
$ 221,99 =~ 

$ 230,782 $ 221,98 _ 2.12~9, 650) (223_, ~i4 $ (8,868) $ (1,7_= =~= 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Uti].ity Fund Schedule of Number of Utility Customers (Unaudited) June 30, 1997 and 1996 
Records maintained by the City indicated the fo]lowing number of custorT~(~<~ were being served during the month of June, 2997 and 1996: Department Gas (metered) Water (metered) Sewerage 
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1997 1996 2,992 3,423 3.239 053 414 2361 
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CITY OF VILLE PLAT1E, LOUISIANA Combined Schedute of Interest-bearing Deposits June 30, 1997 
General Fur~; Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certificate of depos Certificate of depos Certificate of depos Certificate of depos - Evangetine Bank - Evangeline Bank - Evangeline Bank - Citizens Bank Certificate of deposit - Federat Savings Bank Savings account - Evangeline Bank Interest-bearing checking - Evangeline Bank 1975 Sates Tax Fund: Certificate of deposit - Federat Savings Bank 
1984 Bates Tax Fund: Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Interest-bearing checking account - Evangetine Bank Debt Service Fund: Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certificate of deposit - Evanoeline Bank Paragon Treasury - Premier Bank & Trust Paragon Treasury - Premier Bank & Trust 

Maturity Interest Term Date Rate 
30 days 07/28/97 30 days 30 days 30 days 90 days 90 days N/A N/A 
07/02/97 07/02/97 07/05/97 07/24/97 08115197 B/A NIA 3.55% 35,773 3.50% 1,011 2.85% Z0~8~3 37~853 90 days 08/15/97 3.55% 5~ _67~ 

182 days 30 days B/A 
30 days 30 days N/A N/A 

11/16/97 07/02/97 N/A 
07/02/97 07/02/97 N/A N/A 

5.25% 341,415 5.25% 342,10: 4.25% ~6~F 1.~9292%~77 5.25% 5.25% 2.85% 4.25% 110.386 Capital Projects Fund: Interest-bearing checking account - Evangetine Bank N/A R/A 4.25% ~079 Utility Fund: Certificate of deposit - Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certifl"Cate of deposit - Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Certificate of deposit - American Security Bank Certificate of deposit - Federal Savings Bank ]nterest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank Irlterest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank Interest-bearing checking account - Evange{fne Bank interest -bearing checking account- Evangetine Bank 

30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 182 days 90 days N/A N/A N/A N/A 

07/02197 07101/97 07/02/97 07102197 07/02/97 07/02/97 11/27/97 08/15/97 N/A N/A N/A N/A Self-lnsurance Fund: Interest-bearing checking account - Evangetine Bank N/A N/A Totat air funds 

99 

5.25% 200,000 5.25% 160,699 5.25% 200,824 5.25% 299,578 5.25% 204,450 5.25% 329,848 5.35% 78,949 3.55% 100,000 2.85% 146,904 4.25% 271,740 6.00% 517,216 2.85% 339~414 
2.85% 7~32~ $7,639,061 =======-=. 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Schedule of Insurance in Force (Unaudited) June 30, 1997 
DescriDtion of Coverage Workmen' s Compensation Employer' s liabi] ity Surety Bonds - Mayor Mayor Pro-tem City Clerk Treasurer Utility clerks, ~;ales tax collectors, city office manager' City Marshall Blanket Coverage on City Property buildings and contents Comprehensive Automobile and Physical Damage Commercial General Liability Public Official Liability Police Professional Liability occurrence Electronic data processing coverage Ditch witch cow, rage 

i00 

Coveraqe A m@unt :~ Statutor} 100.00C 
40,008 40,000 40,000 80,000 140,00(; I0.000 3,653,478 807,000 500,000 500,00( 500,00C 62,878 3,400 


